
A Commitment to Excellence...

Al−Essa Medical & Scientific Equipment
Co. WLL
P.O.Box 3562, 13036 Al Safat, Kuwait
118 Sector C, Street 38, Shuwaikh Ind.
Area
T. +965. 2483.4510 / 2483.3064 /
2483.3051

Aqib Majeed <viamed.aqib.majeed@gmail.com>

RE: Request for Quote - PN# 0110425 Maxtec Oxygen Sensor MAX-250 with `O` ring
Renny Mathews <RennyM@alessakuwait.com> 17 September 2024 at 08:08
To: Aqib Majeed <a.majeed@viamed.co.uk>

Dear Mr. Aqib,

 

Good Morning!

 

Thanks for the mail. The email issue is resolved. Kindly provide us a quotation for order processing.

 

0110425 - Oxygen Sensor Max-250 With O Ring     Qty- 25

 

Kind regards

 

Renny

 

AL ESSA GROUP

Renny Mathews

Team Manager

Technical Support & Service

T. +965. 2433.4546 Extn.241
M. +965. 9696.4477
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RennyM@alessakuwait.com

• MEDICAL TECHNOLOGY •

 

 

 

 

From: Renny Mathews <RennyM@alessakuwait.com>
Sent: 16 September 2024 17:47
To: Aqib Majeed <a.majeed@viamed.co.uk>
Cc: MM Mathew <MathewMM@AlessaKuwait.com>
Subject: Re: Request for Quote - PN# 0110425 Maxtec Oxygen Sensor MAX-250 with `O` ring

 

Dear Mr Aqib,

Received the mail and will do the needful reg payment issue.  I will check with IT also regarding the mail issues.

 

Thanks and best regards 

 

Renny

Sent from my iPhone

On 16 Sep 2024, at 5:33 PM, Aqib Majeed <a.majeed@viamed.co.uk> wrote:

Hello Renny 
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Good afternoon 

 

I have tried emailing you numerous amount of times but all the emails were bouncing back to us.

 

I will state our current price below for the product you require.

 

0110425 - Oxygen Sensor Max-250 With O Ring

1 = $60.10 each

 

I also need to advise you your payment was received for MVM151902 but was paid into the incorrect currency by your bank so the payment is not enough.

 

We received £1326.57 which was converted from USD from your bank and then to Gbp and then back to USD from our bank so it got converted twice.

 

You will need to make a the remaining payment of $71.04 for us to process the order.

 

Please see attached below of how much we received.

 

Please let me know if I can assist with anything else

 

Kind regards

Aqib Majeed

Office Administrator

Viamed Ltd.
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http://www.viamed.co.uk

email: aqib.majeed@viamed.co.uk

Tel: +44 (0)1535 634542

Fax: +44 (0)1535 635582

Twitter: twitter.com/ViamedLtd

Facebook Page: Search for Viamed Ltd

 

Company registered in England, No. 01291765.

 

Please note:  Viamed is enacting hybrid working to allow sales and admin staff to work remotely and in the office. Telephone calls to the main office will be
answered, but please continue to use email where possible. 

 

E-mail Disclaimer

-----------------

The information in this email is confidential and may be legally privileged.

It is intended solely for the addressee. Access to this email by anyone else is unauthorized.

If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to be taken in reliance on it, is prohibited and may be
unlawful.

 

If you feel you have received this email in error or would like to be removed from our mailing list, please reply with delete in the subject line or call +44 (0)1535
634542

 

GDPR / Privacy Policy available at www.viamed.co.uk/policy 

-----------------

<Payment Notification _ MTG-02_22466_MOH Order 151902 ID161375 (1) (1) (2) (3) (3).pdf>
Disclaimer:

The information contained in this message is intended for the addressee only and may contain classified information. If you are not the addressee, please delete this message and notify the sender; you
should not copy or distribute this message or disclose its contents to anyone. Any views or opinions expressed in this message are those of the individual(s) and not necessarily of the organization. No reliance
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may be placed on this message without written confirmation from an authorized representative of its contents. No guarantee is implied that this message or any attachment is virus free or has not been
intercepted and amended.
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